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TO: Area Agencies on Aging
Living at Home Waiver Case Managers
Medical Day Care Centers

FROM: Susan J. TudKer, Executive Director
Office of Health Services

NOTE: Please ensure that appropriate staff members in your organization are
informed of the contents of this transmittal.

SUBJECT: Medical Eligibility Review Process — Reimbursement Level
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Effective immediately, KePRO, the Medical Assistance Program’s Utilization
Control Agent, will no longer be required to assign a reimbursement level (i.c., light,
moderate, or heavy) to medical eligibility requests for the following Waivers: Medical
Day Care, Older Adults, or Living al Home services. The elimination of this step will
facilitate a more timely response to medical eligibility requests.

Questions regarding this transmittal should be directed to the appropriate
department:

Medical Day Care Services Waiver 410-767-1444
Waiver for Older Adults 410-767-5220
Living at Home Waiver 410-767-7479

ce:  Maryland Department of Aging
Local Health Departments
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